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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

PRIORITY MAIL

September 21, 2001

Ron Uzenski, Motion Clerk
Appellate Division, First Department
27 Madison Avenue, 25™ Street
New York, New York 10010

RE:  Adjournment of Petitioner-Appellant’s August 17. 2001 Motion:
Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator of the Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico v. Commission on
Judicial Conduct of the State of New York (NY Co. #108551/99)
November 2001 Term

Dear Mr. Uzenski:

Enclosed are my letters of today’s date, to which you are an indicated recipient,

along with my superseding September 17" Critique of Deputy Solicitor General
Carol Fischer’s opposition to my August 17® motion.

In pertinent part, my letter to Deputy Solicitor General Belohlavek states:

“Assumedly, you will not be receiving this package — or the September
7™ express mail package — until Tuesday or Wednesday at the earliest
— and then amidst mountains of other mail and matters backed-up after
the two week closure of the 120 Broadway office.

So that you, Solicitor General Bansal, and Attorney General Spitzer,
will have sufficient time to review the Critique and discharge the
supervisory responsibilities more fully summarized by my September
17" letter, I will request from the Court a two-week adjournment of my
motion from Monday, October 1¥ to Monday, October 15th...”

Kindly adjourn my August 17™ motion to Monday, October 15
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Thank you.

Yours for a quality Judiciary,

=Lona LR SxascI,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Petitioner-Appellant Pro Se

Enclosures

cc: Deputy Solicitor General Michael S. Belohlavek
Office of the New York State Attorney General
New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct




